Memo from City Clerk

To: Council Members, Department Heads, and Media

From: Gale A. Neulieb

Date: February 3, 2023

Subject: Finance Committee Meetings February thru December 2023

A Finance Committee Meeting of the Michigan City Common Council has
been called by Finance Committee Chairperson Tracie Tillman to be held on the
following Tuesdays at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers, City Hall 100 E.
Michigan Blvd., and Hosted by “Hybrid/Zoom” and Streaming Live on “My
Michigan City” Facebook Page. SEE THE FOLLOWING TO CONNECT TO

“HYBRID/ZOOM”.

February 7, 2023
March 7, 2023
April 4, 2023
May 3, 2023

June 6, 2023

July 5, 2023
August 1, 2023
September 5, 2023
October 3, 2023
November 8, 2023
December 5, 2023

February 21, 2023
March 21, 2023
April 18, 2023
May 16, 2023

June 20, 2023

July 18, 2023
August 15, 2023
September 19, 2023
October 17, 2023
November 21, 2023
December 19, 2023



The purpose of the meeting is to review the following:

e Fund No. 2235 Riverboat

e Fund No. 2504 Boyd Development
Riverboat EFT

Here is the invite for the Finance Committee meeting:

When: February through December 2023, 5:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Topic: Michigan City Finance Committee

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81525299990?pwd=amfqplzWORE0Xug8KyL D1IMQFPyCBIg.1

Passcode: 463608 Webinar ID: 815 2529 9990 Passcode: 463608


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81525299990?pwd=amfqp1zW0RE0Xuq8KyLD1MQFPyCBIq.1



